{((

Leo J. Bub AT&T Missouri
at&t General Attorney One AT&T Center
Room 3518

St. Louis, Missouri 63101

T: 314.235.2508
F: 314.247.0014
leo.bub@att.com

Mr. Steven C. Reed

Secretary of the Commission
Missouri Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 360

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

Re:  Hypercube’s Telecom, LLC Access Services Tarif
File No. TA-2012-0048; Tracking No. YC-2012-0059

Dear Mr. Reed:

AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc. and Sadstern Bell Telephone
Company, d/b/a AT&T Missouri ("AT&T"), wishes to ade that business to business
discussions between the parties have successbirilgiuded.

Accordingly, AT&T, through this letter, withdrawtsiMotion, filed September 29, 2011, to
Suspend and Investigate Hypercube’s Telecom, LI(Eigpercube’s”) proposed tariff
intrastate switched access tariff. AT&T has ncecbpn to Hypercube’s revised definition
of “end user,” which it filed last week. And sinElypercube’s service at this point is limited
to providing tandem switching, AT&T does not pretbghave a concern with the
constructive ordering language.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Pleea me with any questions or if
anything further is needed.

Very truly yours,
Lo M

cc: All Parties of Record
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